
From: Crawford, Jeffrey (DEM)  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 11:56 AM 
To: 'asepe@providenceri.com' <asepe@providenceri.com>; Donna Pallister (donna.pallister@arcadis-
us.com) <donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com>; 'christopher.maher@ppsd.org' 
<christopher.maher@ppsd.org> 
Cc: Owens, Kelly (DEM) <kelly.owens@dem.ri.gov>; Forcier, Susan (DEM) <susan.forcier@dem.ri.gov> 
Subject: Five Year Review of Springfield Street Schools 
 
Dear Mr. Sepe, Mr. Maher and Ms. Pallister- 
 
The Department is beginning the process of the Court 
ordered five year review of the Springfield Street 
Schools in Providence. As you can see from the two(2) 
attachments (August 2012 and November 2012), there were 
a number of items that were to be completed by the City 
of Providence during the past five years. The 
Department has recently determined that several of the 
items have not been addressed or reported quarterly to 
the Department for placement on the public web site. 
Two specific items, the finalization of the new draft 
ELUR (submitted to the City in November 2012) and 
submission of the recorded copy for placement on the 
web page. Also, the last quarterly monitoring report 
from the City consultant was received in March 2015 
(for the September 2014 quarter). An email sent to the 
Department in December 2015 indicated that some soil 
gas wells at the site had been vandalized and that the 
City was moving to replace them. The Department has not 
received any written correspondence that this work 
completed. 
 
Please respond as soon as possible and indicate what 
steps the City is going to perform to get into 
compliance. 
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